Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: W0020-02 Monaghan Co Co - Scotch Corner - Amendment CR07794

From: Kieran Duffy <kduffy@monaghancoco.ie>

Sent: 06 October 2020 13:59

To: Caitriona Collins <C.Collins@epa.ie>

Cc: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>; Adge King <aking@monaghancoco.ie>; Irene Williamson
<iwilliam@monaghancoco.ie>; Nial O'Connor <noconnor@monaghancoco.ie>; Peadar McGuinness
<pmcguinness@monaghancoco.ie>

Subject: RE: Proposed Technical Amendment by Monaghan County Council

Hi Catriona,

As you may be aware, Monaghan County Council has formally lodged a technical amendment application with the
agency to modify the boundary of our licence at Scotch Corner landfill (i.e Ref CR07794)
Our proposal involves amending the licenced boundary to remove the Civic Amenity / MRF from the licenced site. It
is proposed that the CA/MRF part of the site will then be authorised via a Waste Facility Permit issued by Monaghan
County Council to McElvaney Waste and Recycling.
As a local authority we acknowledge that we cannot have 2 authorisations&n a site simultaneously and equally we
also acknowledge that such a waste facility cannot operate without havigg}an appropriate waste authorisation in
place. ) ﬁoﬁ‘(\
To avoid such a scenario, we are proposing that any Waste Facili Z{’@rmit granted by Monaghan County Council for
the facility only comes into force on the day that the technic 2 nendment is granted.
In this regard we would be hoping to work closely with th@&g@ncy to achieve such an outcome.
To assist us with this, we would greatly appreciate if \%&&gﬂd liaise and work closely with the licensing inspector
handling the technical amendment with a view to‘;{éte& ially discussing a timelime or milestones in relation to the
granting of the technical amendment to ensureé&%\t\{@e have a valid and appropriate waste authorisation for the

)

facility at all times. S

@&6\

Regards 000

Kieran Duffy
A/Senior Executive Engineer
Environmental Services
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